
   
 

AGENDA 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 19, 2023 

 
 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance and the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2023, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 23, 
2023 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 19, 
2023 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 15, 2023, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided 
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 
 
 

Name Position In Out 
Donald S. Riley Chairman   
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman   
David G. Brown  Secretary   
Bryan I. Larco Treasurer   
Susie Morris  Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski Executive Director   
Charles J. Fallon   Auditor   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
Sue Brasefield  Engineer    
Nicole Woods  Secretary   
    
    



   
 

IV. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
V  Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
VI. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 15, 2023 and Minutes of the Special 

Meeting of April 3, 2023 
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on March 
15, 2023 and the minutes of the Special Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
held on April 3, 2023 both be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are 
hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
  

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
                 

VII. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on March 15, 2023, if any (NONE) 
 

Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on March 15, 2023, be dispensed with, and that 
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
VIII. Correspondence 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be received 
and filed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

APRIL 19, 2023 

 
 

1. Certified Public Notice dated 3/8/23 received 3/15/23 from Allegro Development 
Company, LLC, re: Block 61 Lots 93 & 94 / 241 Monmouth Road / West Long Branch 
(Not LBSA) 
 

2. Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 3/3/23 received 3/15/23 from Steven P. Gouin, 
Esq., re: formally Block 93 Lot 1/ 648 Second Ave, Applicant proposes to redevelop the 
property with a mixed used building consisting of 20 residential units over a ground level 
parking garage with one ground level 907sq. ft. commercial unit. 
 

3. Certified Notice of Hearing received 3/15/23 from Monmouth University, re: Block 30 
Lot 3 / 81 Brookwillow Ave. / West Long Branch, Applicant is seeking approval of the 
expansion of the property’s use to permit the installation of additional growing beds, one 
(1) shade structure and three (3) storage sheds. 
 

4. Copy of a Letter dated 3/20/20 received 3/20/23 from Tom Roguski to Mark Stovall, re: 
Lawn Services for 2020 & 2021 Seasons. 
 

5. Letter dated 03/23/23 received 03/23/23 from InSite Engineering, re: 20 Third Ave/ 
Block 276 Lots 7, 9 and 13.01 / LBS-0319. 
 

6. Affidavit of Publication dated 03/19/23 received 03/24/23 from the Asbury Park Press, 
re: Publication of Connection Fee Hearing for April 19, 2023. 
 

7. Copy of letter dated 03/24/23 received 03/24/23 from Thomas Roguski to Kevin J. Hayes 
of InSite Engineering, re: Sewer Service Availability/Proposed Mixed Use Project/ 
Broadway, Belmont, and Union Avenues/ Block 274 Lot 1; Block 283.01, Lots 1.01 & 
1.02; Block 311, Lots 1.01 & 1.02. 
 

8. Affidavit of Publication dated 03/24/23 received 03/24/23 from the Asbury Park Press, 
re: Synopsis Publication. 
 

9. Copy of letter received 03/27/23 from Susan Mazzei to 514 Bath Ave, LLC, re: 514 Bath 
Ave/ Modified billing from one residence to three according to Assessor’s record. 
 

10.  Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 03/27/23 received 03/30/23, re: 16 Myrtle Ave. 
Front / Block 238 Lot 13, Applicant seeks certificate to keep an existing two-family 
residence in a single-family zone. 
 

11.  Affidavit received 03/30/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Advertising rate change to 
$0.44 per line. 



   
 

 
12.  Certified Public Notice received 03/31/23 from Paul R. Edinger, Esq., re: 170 Locust 

Ave. / Block 18 Lot 2 / West Long Branch (NOT LBSA). 
 

13.  Certified Letter dated 03/29/23 received 03/30/23 from Glen Fitzgerald, P.E., re: Marina 
Maintenance Dredging Project Patten Point Yacht Club / 676 Patten Place / Block 488, 
Lots 10, 11, 11.01 & 12. 
 

14.  Certified Public Notice dated 03/31/23 received 04/03/23 from Ronald J. Troppoli, Esq., 
re: 71 Seventh Ave / Block 277 Lot 17, Applicant is seeking a Certificate of Non-
Conformity for a pre-existing two-family residential dwelling. 
 

15.  Affidavit of Publication dated 03/03/23 received 04/04/23 from The Asbury Park Press, 
re: Synopsis of the Annual Financial Report. 
 

16.  Certified Public Notice dated 04/04/23 received 04/06/23 from Jennifer S. Krimko, Esq., 
re: 16 Catherine Street / Block 463 Lot 19, Applicant seeks approval to remove existing 
structures and construct aa new two-story single-family house. 
 

17.  Certified Public Notice dated 04/04/23 received 04/06/23 from Jennifer S. Krimko, Esq., 
re: 415 Broadway / Block 265 Lot 7, Applicant seeks approval to convert the funeral 
home portion of the building into professional offices. 
 

18.  Certified Public Notice dated 03/24/23 received 04/06/23 from Robert C. Shea, Esq., re: 
689 Morford Ave / Block 241 Lot 28, Applicant is proposing to subdivide the existing 
Lot 28 into two (2) lots. 
 

19.  Certified Letter dated 04/04/23 received 04/06/23 from Jenine Cohen Choueka & 
Yaakov Choueka, re: 788-800 Shrewsbury Avenue / Block 77 Lot 5, Applicant for Flood 
Hazard Area Verification (Method 3) and Flood Hazard Area Individual Permit. 
 

20.  Letter dated 04/06/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: Franklin Beach Townhomes / 124 
Franklin Ave. / Block 229 Lots 10.01, 10.02, 10.03, 10.04 & 10.05. 
 

21. Letter dated 04/10/23 received 04/10/23 from Susan Brasefield, re: Engineers Status 
Report April 2023 Meeting. 
 

22. Certified Notice of Hearing received 04/11/23 re: 346 MacArthur Ave / Block 387 Lot 9, 
Applicant seeks post-construction approval for the expansion of existing driveway with 
landscaping wall. 
 

23. Certified Notice of Hearing received 04/11/23 from Paul R. Edinger, Esq., re: Block 376 
Lot 29 / 221 Hamilton Ave, Applicant seeks approval to complete a one (1) story addition 
and a second story addition to the accessory building in the backyard. 
 



   
 

24. Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 04/04/23 received 04/11/23 from Michael A. 
Bruno, Esq., re: 390-392 Ocean Avenue / Block 215 Lots 3 & 5.01, Applicant is seeking 
approval of the amended application. 
 

25. Letter dated 04/06/23 received 04/12/23 from State of New Jersey, DEP, re: New Jersey 
Water Bank, Project No. S340336-08, Long Branch Sewerage Authority Change Order 
No. 1, Contract WWTP Sludge Handling System & Emergency Pump Station 
Improvements. 
 

26. Certified Notice of Variance Application and Hearing dated 04/11/23 received 04/13/23 
from Robert L. Witek II, Esq., re: 426 Sairs Ave. / Block 146 Lot 5, Applicant is 
proposing a minor subdivision with variances to subdivide the property into two (2) 
residential lots.  
 

27. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 04/03/23 received 04/13/23 from Leon Roitburg, re: 5 
Howland Ave. / Block 135 Lot 9, The applicant seeks approval for expansion of existing 
front covered porch, proposed 2nd story addition over existing 1st floor footprint and rear 
patio, roof deck over 2nd floor and egress window well. 
 

28. Copy of letter dated 04/12/23 received 04/13/23 from Colliers Engineering to Stephen 
Muso, PE, CME, InSite Engineering, re: 20 Third Ave / Block 276 Lots 7, 9 and 13.01 / 
Project No. LBS-0319 
 

29. Letter dated 04/13/23 received 04/13/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: 380 Division 
Street / Block 190 Lot 7 Application Approval 
 

30. Certified Public Notice received 04/17/23 from Hambro & Michell, re: 646-650 
Broadway / Block 241 Lot 8, Applicant seeks to convert the existing church and 
parsonage building to allow for the development of senior citizen affordable housing. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

IX. Report of Executive Director for the April 19, 2023 Authority Meeting 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

March 15, 2023 
 

Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of and with regard to each and all of 
the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

March 15, 2023 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
XII. Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 

taken since March 15, 2023 
 

A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
B. Capital Improvement Program 
C. General Engineering 

 
See attached Engineer’s Status Report, dated April 10, 2023 

 
 Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions taken 
by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they 
are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

XIII. Transfers, if any 
 

 Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of        
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley   Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XIV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the April 19, 
2023 Meeting 
 
Resolution by________________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the month of March 2023 prepared and submitted by the Executive 
Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be, and it is, 
hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may become, 
available for such purpose. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
XV. Report, if any, by Investment Committee  
 

Resolution by _________________, seconded by ____________________that        
the Investments be approved and made.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XVI. Old Business 
  
 
XVII.   New Business  
 
 
XVIII. Adjournment at ____________ o'clock p.m.  
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

_________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by _________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter the “Authority”) desires 
to approve and closeout the application, release the performance bond and release remaining 
escrow funds for Franklin Beach Townhomes / 124 Franklin Ave. / Block 229, Lots 10.01, 
10.02, 10.03, 10.04 & 10.05, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Engineer, Colliers Engineering and Design, has 
recommended approval and closeout of said application, release of said performance bond and 
release of said remaining escrow funds as per and conditional upon items referenced in their 
letter, dated April 6, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that the Authority hereby approves and closes out the application, releases said performance 
bond and releases said remaining escrow funds for Franklin Beach Townhomes / 124 Franklin 
Ave. / Block 229, Lots 10.01, 10.02, 10.03, 10.04 & 10.05, as per the recommendation of the 
Authority’s Engineer and conditional upon items referenced in the above referenced letter, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - 
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: April 19, 2023 
R1.4-23 
Exhibit A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

_________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by _________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, Division Street Realty Association, LLC has applied for sewer connection 
for 380 Division Street, known as Block 19, Lot 7, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary documentation, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has reviewed the 
associated documents, and has recommended that the application be conditionally approved in their 
letter, dated April 13, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of Division Street Realty Association, LLC for connection to the sewerage system 
be and the same is hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Engineer, 
Colliers Engineering & Design, dated April 13, 2023, and upon the payment of all requisite fees, 
including, but not limited to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of 
Long Branch Building Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of any Certificate of 
Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: April 19, 2023 
R2.4-23 
Exhibit B 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 _________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by _________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Long Branch Sewerage Authority Board Members and Employees desire to 
attend the NJWEA Annual Conference to be held May 8, 2023 through May 12, 2023, at Harrah’s 
in Atlantic City, New Jersey, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY THAT: 
 
 1.  Board Members and Employees who have the approval of the Executive Director, are 

authorized to attend the NJWEA Annual Conference to be held May 8, 2023 through to 
May 12, 2023, at Harrah’s in Atlantic City, New Jersey. 

 
 2.  The Authority will pay all registration fees for this purpose including accommodation. 
 
 3.  The Authority will allow a maximum amount of $50.00 per day per person for 

reimbursable expenses. 
 
 4.  The Authority will provide all transportation costs for attending the meeting. 
  
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth        -  
Mr. Brown      -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date: April 19, 2023 
R3.4-23 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 _________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by _________________ 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, permits 
the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:   
ResExSess 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 12, 2023 TO APRIL 17, 2023 
 
 

We have treated an average daily flow of 3.90 MGD, the effluent quality being of a good degree with an 
average suspended solid discharge of 7.6 ppm and an average B.O.D. discharge of 11.1 ppm. We have 
met all limits of our discharge permit.  
 
As previously reported, the Authority’s Coronavirus (COVID-19) Plan and Increased Staffing Plan have 
been implemented and are currently on-going.  Please note that plan adjustments/changes may be 
needed to address new situations as they arise.  
 
The New Jersey Water Environment Association Annual Conference will be held May 8 through 12, 
2023.  Several employees and Board Members have expressed a desire to attend to obtain their 
continuing education hours required to hold their professional, operator and collection licenses and for 
educational/training purposes. I recommend approving these employees and Board Members to attend.   
 
We have calculated daily and projected flows for the Capacity Assurance Program. Our average twelve-
month flow is 3.810 MGD, with an additional 0.44658 MGD in approved and conceptual projects for a 
total of 4.257 MGD. This gives the Authority an additional available capacity of 1,143,420 gallons per 
day or 3,811 units based on 300 gallons per day per unit at full capacity, or 2,911 units based on 300 
gallons per day per unit at 95% capacity.   
 
The Authority’s Collection System Crew for the month has investigated thirty-four (34) stoppages, of 
which twenty (20) were the responsibility of the LBSA and fourteen (14) were the private owners’ 
responsibility.                            
 
              Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
         Thomas Roguski, PE, CME 
         Executive Director 



Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow

MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 Broadway Arts Group (299 + 25K) 0.05850

Mar-23 3.90 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007

Feb-23 3.76 The Westwood (53) 0.0159 279 Third Avenue (70) 0.021

Jan-23 3.98 178 Chelsea Avenue School (34) 0.0102 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099

Dec-22 4.04 Willow Ave. Redevelopment (104) 0.01670 305 Broadway (Office/Warehouse) 0.000878

Nov-22 3.62 27, 31, 35 & 37 Third Avenue 0.00244 Synagogue Add. - 295 Park Ave. 0.00521

Oct-22 4.05 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 Bluffs (109) 0.0327

Sep-22 3.50 3 New Court Mixed Use (26 + 1.4K) 0.00794 145-153 Morris Avenue (125) 0.0375

Aug-22 3.81 PAX Plaza (24 + retail/resturant) 0.02022 390-392 Ocean (154) 0.0462

Jul-22 3.85 124 Franklin Avenue (4) 0.0012 Neptune Avenue (62 + 18.4K) 0.02044

Jun-22 3.82 SICA Development 0.002636 201 - 215 Third Avenue (40 + 8.4K) 0.01284

May-22 3.76 Ocean Gate at Cooper Avenue 0.03788 665 Second Avenue (22 + Mix Use) 0.00829

Apr-22 3.63 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 Reformed Church of LB Housing 0.00300

total 45.72 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 Franklin Avenue Subdivision (9) 0.00270

Onada Surf Club Hotel 0.00803 410 Broadway (94) 0.0282

Design 5.4 Broadway 7-11 0.00034

Avg. 3.810 15 Atlantic Avenue (4) 0.0012

Approved 0.1522 Total Approved Project 0.152219 Total Conceptual Project 0.29436

Conceptual 0.2944 Approved & Conceptual 0.44658

total 4.257 95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 21% 1.14    MGD

Percent of 95% capacity available 17% 0.87    MGD

Available 1.143420    Equivalent Units Available 3,811  @ 100% Capacity

in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 2,911  @ 95% Capacity

             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  

    



101 Crawfords Corner Road  
Suite 3400  
Holmdel New Jersey 07733 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
 

April 10, 2023 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
 
 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
150 Joline Avenue 
P.O. Box 720 
Long Branch, NJ 07740 
 
Engineer's Status Report 
April 2023 Meeting 
Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001 
 
Dear Mr. Roguski, 
 
The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (CED) 
is responsible: 
 
1.  Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 
 
The contract documents for lining of the crossings were provided to LBSA and have been submitted 
to NJDEP.  
 
2.  Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 
 
Final paving is complete.  Final walkthrough with Earle occurred on August 12, 2022 and Contractor is 
working on punchlist items.  As-builts were provided to LBSA on October 12, 2022 and were uploaded 
to VueWorks. NJT closeout has been requested.  NJDEP final inspection was held September 1. The 
one-year inspection will be scheduled for August 2023. 
 
3.  Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 
 
Major project tasks are substantially complete. Punchlist has been issued. Contractor is working to 
complete punch list items.   
 
4. I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 
 
Documents will be submitted to LBSA for review and to NJDEP for authorization to bid. CED is revising 
the plans.  
 
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
April 10, 2023 
Page 2 | 4 

5. Solar Feasibility Study (LBS-0320) 
 
The report was presented at the August Authority meeting.  A meeting was held with NJNG, and further 
discussions will take place. 
 
6. Planning Document for Infrastructure Bill (LBS-001) 
 
The letters of Intent and planning documents have been submitted to NJIB.  
 
7. WWTP Expansion Study (LBS-0329P)  
 
The proposal is being prepared.  
 
8. Hoey Pump Station Improvements (LBS-0330) 
 
Kick-off meeting was held December 1, 2022 and a site visit was held on December 13, 2022. A 
secondary field meeting was held on April 5, 2023. Plans and specifications are being prepared.  
  
9. WWTP Window Lintel Replacement Evaluation (LBS-0331P)  
 
A letter report was provided on February 9, 2023. A meeting is scheduled for March 7, 2023 to discuss 
lintel shoring.  A proposal for design of repairs was submitted. 
 
10.  Annual Repair Contract (LBS-0332) 
 
The contract was awarded to Mark Woszczak Mechanical Contractor, Inc. on November 16, 2022. The 
contractor is working on contract documents. 
 
11. Active Escrow Projects  
 
LBS-278 – The Reef (In construction) 
Final tests and inspection pending final construction. Performance bond reduction was recommended 
on January 12, 2023. 
 
LBS-285 – 298 Westwood Avenue (In construction) 
One-year TWA extension approved April 2022. A pre-construction meeting was held January 27, 2023. 
Shop drawings have been reviewed and returned.  
 
LBS-290 – Takanassee (In construction) 
Sanitary main and laterals installed. Final testing to be performed. Punchlist was sent to Applicant on 
June 7, 2021. 
 
 
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
April 10, 2023 
Page 3 | 4 

 
LBS-291 – Wave Spa 
Review letter sent to Applicant on October 24, 2022. Revised documents were received, and a new 
review letter was issued on January 24, 2023. TWA forms have been signed.   

LBS-292 – Proposed 7-Eleven 
Approval letter was sent January 7, 2021 to the Applicant.  
 
LBS-295 – Broadway Place (Phase I/II) 
Approval letter sent May 12, 2020. Developer's agreement and fees were sent to the Applicant on July 
9, 2020.  
 
LBS-299 – The Belmont (In construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held July 6, 2022. Shop drawings have been returned. Construction is 
ongoing. 
 
LBS-305 – Pax Plaza 
Revised connection fees letter was provided to Applicant on February 22, 2022.  
 
LBS-308 – Chelsea School 
Pre-construction meeting was held on August 23, 2022. Revised documents were approved on 
December 9, 2022. 
 
LBS-309 – Rt. 36 Resurfacing 
Review letter was sent on December 23, 2020 to NJDOT. 
 
LBS-310 – Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements (in construction) 
Construction is substantially complete. Final walkthrough to be scheduled, followed by project 
closeout. As-builts to be submitted. 
 
LBS-315 – NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek 
A meeting with NJDOT took place on Friday June 10, 2022. 
 
LBS-0316 – Ocean Gate (in construction) 
Revised site plans were approved July 5, 2022. The CO was approved for Building 2. 
 
LBS-0317 – 175 Chelsea Avenue  
Review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and a letter 
was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021 outlining remaining items to be submitted. 
 
LBS-0318 – 15 Atlantic Avenue Townhouse (In construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held on November 4, 2021. The lateral from adjacent lot has been 
installed. 
 
LBS-0319 – SICA Building 
Revised documents have been received and are being reviewed. 



Project No. LBS-001  
April 10, 2023 
Page 4 | 4 

LBS-0321 – 290 Ocean Avenue 
Review letter was sent on January 10, 2022 to the Applicant.  
 
LBS-0322 – Franklin Beach Townhomes (in construction) 
Closeout letter was sent April 6, 2023. 
 
LBS-0324 – West End LB Development (In construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held September 13, 2022. Shop drawings reviewed. 
 
LBS-0325 – 185 Morris Avenue (In construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held July 15, 2022. Awaiting submission of revised plans and shop 
drawings.  
 
LBS-0326 – 279 Third Avenue 
Review letter was sent to Applicant on October 3, 2022. 
 
LBS-0327 – Long Branch Senior Center Improvements (In construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held November 2, 2022. 
 
LBS-0333 – 60 Atlantic Ave, LLC 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on December 28, 2022.  Revised documents received on March 
6, 2023 are under review.  
 
LBS-0334 – The Atlantic Club 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on December 28, 2022. Revised documents were received and 
are being reviewed.  
 
LBS-0003 – 380 Division Street 
Application has been received and is under review.  
 
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 
(DBA Maser Consulting) 
 
 
 
Susan S. Brasefield, P.E., P.P., CME 
Geographic Discipline Leader 
 
SSB/lsl/el 
 
r:\projects\i-l\lbs\lbs001\reports\monthly status updates\2023\230410_ssb_roguski_april meeting.docx 



















































































 

 
 
 1 

    LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
 
 MARCH 15, 2023 

 
 

I. and II. Opening and Attendance at Meeting. 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:02 p.m., 
prevailing time, on Wednesday, March 15, 2023, by the Executive Director, Thomas Roguski, both 
in person and electronically via telecommunication conference, attended by Mr. Riley, Mr. Booth, 
Mr. Larco, Mrs. Morris, and Mr. Brown (arrived at 3:08 p.m.). 
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, P.E., Executive Director; 
John L. Bonello, Esq., of the firm Manna & Bonello, P.A., Authority Counsel; Susan S. Brasefield, 
P.E., of the firm Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineer; Charles J. Fallon, CPA, RMA, 
of the firm Fallon & Company LLP, Authority Auditor; and Elisabete Vieira, Secretary. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 

 
Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the Year 
2023, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 23, 2023 as 
a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 19, 2023 as a 
“legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on February 15, 2023, 
to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West Long Branch and 
Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective offices and for posting 
in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this Regular Meeting to be 
held both in-person and electronically has been provided electronically by posting 
thereof on the official website of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority pursuant to 
Public Law 2020, C.11. 
 

 
IV. Public Participation. 
 
 There were no members of the public present. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting was 
closed. 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 2 

V.  Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
 
 There were no members of the public present. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain; the Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of 
the Authority portion of the Meeting was closed. 
 
 
VI. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 15, 2023 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on February 15, 2023, to be dispensed with and that 
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 
 
VII. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on February 15, 2023, if any  
 
 None 
 
 
VIII. Correspondence 
 
 The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority.  Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that Correspondence Item No. 22 is a unit change request from two (2) 
units to one (1) unit.  He explained that this is a single-family residence at 370 Long Branch Avenue 
which has been charged since 1989 as a two (2) unit residence.  Mr. Roguski stated that this residence 
has never been two units, and looking back at the Authority’s records, it looks like in 1989 a mistake 
was made by the Authority where the account was converted from one (1) unit to two (2) units.    
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that there are two resolutions that follow: the first resolution is requesting 
that the residence be changed back to a single family, to reflect the actual condition, and the second 
resolution is to reimburse the property owner for some of the costs due to the Authority’s clerical 
error, which in fact was the Authority’s fault.   He stated that in consultation with the Authority 
Counsel, Mr. Bonello, the Authority is authorized to go back seven (7) years in accordance with the 
statues.  Mr. Bonello added and confirmed that the statue allows the Authority to go back seven (7) 
years.  Mr. Roguski explained that our policy regarding these matters is to reimburse if in fact it is the 
Authority’s error. If it was not the Authority’s mistake and instead it was the homeowner’s error or a 
failure to make a proper unit change application, then it would be on the homeowner and no 
reimbursement would be recommended.  However, in this case, it was definitely the Authority’s error.  
 
 Mr. Booth questioned as to how much was to be reimbursed, and Mr. Roguski replied that the 
amount is $2,342.00.  Mr. Riley stated that he went through a similar process, and questioned if the 



 

 
 
 3 

homeowner purchased or rented the property and has the ownership changed during these years.  Mr. 
Booth replied that he lives across the street and the applicant has always owned the property.  Mr. 
Riley explained that his situation was that when he bought his house, there was an illegal two-family 
dwelling.  Mr. Riley stated that when he realized that he was paying for two units, he came before the 
Board, and they didn’t reimburse him any money. They instead gave him credit towards future 
charges.   Mr. Booth stated that according to what Mr. Roguski explained, they treated you very well, 
since your situation was on you, however the situation here is on the Authority. Mr. Riley explained 
that maybe this property was an illegal two-family and rented.  Mr. Riley continued to state that with 
his property, he does admit that he should have looked at the bill more carefully and realized that it 
showed two units.  Mr. Roguski explained that, in this case, this property was never two units, and he 
continued to state that he thinks that back in 1989, a deed came through changing ownership and 
somehow a clerical error was made changing it from one to two units.  
  
 Let the record reflect that Mr. Brown arrived at 3:08pm  
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that the reimbursement is not going back to 1989 but instead going back 
according to the statues of seven years. If the Authority went back to 1989, the amount would be 
around $9,000, but instead the reimbursement amount is $2,342.00.  
 
 Mrs. Morris questioned as to who and when was this discovered.  Mr. Roguski stated that a 
family member found the error when he was reviewing the homeowner’s financials.  He reached out 
to the Authority and was told to fill out an application.  We then researched our records and did indeed 
find out that there was a clerical mistake. 
 
 Mrs. Morris stated that if it was the Authority’s mistake then we have to correct it. 
 
 Mr. Larco questioned if the property changed hands over the last seven years, and Mr. Roguski 
replied that it did not. 
 
 The following resolutions were presented:  
 

 RESOLUTION 
 
Mrs. Morris offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by Mr. Booth. 
 
WHEREAS, Tamara Buffaloe, has requested a reduction in the 
number of units from two (2) to one (1) for service billing in an 
application to the Executive Director received March 2, 2023, which 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, for said property being 
serviced by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority under Account 
#8558-0, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority inspector has made a physical inspection 
of said property and is of the opinion that the property presently 
constitutes of one (1) unit for service. 



 

 
 
 4 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority that the number of units for service billing on said 
property, which is known as 370 Long Branch Avenue, is hereby 
reduced from two (2) units to one (1) unit as of the second quarter 2023 
and that in the event of a change of use on said property, the Authority 
reserves its right to assess a connection or reconnection fee. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or 
Executive Director be authorized to execute any further documents or 
instruments necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - ABSTAIN 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - ABSTAIN 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date: March 15, 2023 
R1.3-23 
Exhibit A 
 

**** 
 
 RESOLUTION 
 
Mrs. Morris offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by Mr. Larco. 
 
WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority has determined 
that it is appropriate to reimburse $2,342.00 of service charges paid on 
Account #8558-0, located at 370 Long Branch Avenue, and 
 
WHEREAS, due to a clerical error this account was over charged by 
the Long Branch Sewerage Authority for an additional unit, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority that its Executive Director is hereby authorized to 
reimburse the sewer charges referenced hereinabove. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or 
Executive Director be authorized to execute any further documents or 
instruments necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 



 

 
 
 5 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - NAY 
Mr. Booth  - ABSTAIN 
Mr. Brown  - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date: March 15, 2023 
R2.3-23 

 
**** 

 
 Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report under correspondence. 
 
  LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 

March 15, 2023  
 

1) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 02/06/23 received 02/13/23 from Bathhaus, LLC, 
re: 333-345 Second Ave / Block 212 Lot 11/ Applicant requests permit to construct a 14-
Unit residential townhome development 

 
2) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 02/08/23 received 02/13/23 from Robert L. Witek, 

Esq. re: Application of Prime, LLC. / 201, 213 & 215 Third Ave/ Block 228 Lots 1, 42 and 
43.01/ Applicant proposes to merge the three subject lots into one single parcel, demolish 
the existing structures and construct a single mixed-use structure of retail/ commercial on 
first floor and residential on other floors 
 

3) Certified Notice of Hearing received 02/13/23 from Kevin Bransley, Esq., re: Applicant is 
looking for a certificate of nonconformity for the preexisting nonconformity two-family 
dwelling located at 270 Liberty Street/ Block 376 Lot 24 
 

4) Certified Borough of West Long Branch Sample form of Public Notice dated 08/15/22 
received 02/13/23, re: NOT LBSA  
 

5) Virtual Public Information Center received 02/16/23 re: Route 36 over Troutmans Creek 
Bridge Replacement Preliminary Engineering / Scheduled for March 1, 2023, through 
March 8, 2023 
 

6) Letter dated 01/23/23 received 02/21/23 from Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance 
Fund, re: MEL Annual Report  
 



 

 
 
 6 

7) Letter dated 02/22/23 received 02/23/23 from Environmental Management Group, re: 
Confirmation of Sanitary Sewer Service/ 410 Broadway & 425 Morris Ave/ Block 237 Lot 
35.02 & 40.01 
 

8) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Furnish and delivery of vehicles 
 

9) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Professional re-appointment for 
John Bonello, Esq. 
 

10) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Professional re-appointment for 
Jason Capizzi, Esq. 
 

11) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Professional re-appointment for 
Brown & Brown / Dominic Cinelli  
 

12) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Professional re-appointment for 
Gregory J. Cannon, Esq. 
 

13) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Professional re-appointment for 
Charles Fallon Auditor  
 

14) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Professional re-appointment for 
Susan Brasefield Engineering 
 

15)  Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Professional re-appointment for 
Safenet Solutions/ Scott Thompson  
 

16) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Professional re-appointment for  
Susan S. Brasefield / Colliers Engineering and Design; (2) Leonard A. Faiola / Remington 
& Vernick Engineers; (3) Michael J. McClelland / CME Associates; (4) Glenn R. 
DiGiovanni / Van Cleef Engineering; (5) Patrick K. Cole/ H2M Associates and (6) Eric C. 
Betz/ French & Parrello Associates 

 
17) Affidavit received 02/21/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: Meeting dates for 2023 

 
18) Permanent Disconnection dated 12/28/22 received 02/27/23 from Monmouth Custom 

Builders, re: 230 Highland Ave/ Block 47 Lot 7 
 

19) Certified notice of hearing received 03/01/23 from Paul Edinger, Esq., re: 70 Morris Ave/ 
Block 220 Lot 7/ Application to expand a 2-story addition with existing building to be 
converted into the second unit 
 

20) Certified notice of hearing received 03/01/23 from Paul Edinger, Esq., re: 604 Second Ave 
Ste 2 / Block 123 Lot 12/ Applicant seeks to open a check cashing business at the present 
location 
 



 

 
 
 7 

21) Certified letter dated 02/22/23 received 03/01/23 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 
Eatontown application / NOT LBSA  

 
22) Unit change application request dated 03/2/23 received 03/02/23 from Tamara Buffaloe, 

re: Applicant is requesting unit change from two (2) units to one (1) 
 

23) Letter dated 03/03/23 received 03/03/23 from InSite Engineering, re: The Atlantic Club 
Conditional Approval / 390-392 Ocean Ave / Block 215 Lot 3 and 5.01 
 

24) Certified notice of hearing received 03/06/23, re: Application from Paul Caruso/ Block 
240 Lot 7/ 612-614 Conover Place/ Applicant is seeking a Certificate of Nonconformity 
to continue the use as a three-family  
 

25) Letter dates 03/07/23 received 03/07/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Engineer’s Status Report/ March 2023 
 

26) Letter dated 03/07/23 received 03/08/23 from InSite Engineering, re: Utility Availability 
Request/ Proposed Mixed Use Project/ Broadway, Belmont, and Union Ave/ Block 274 
Lot 1/ Block 283.01 Lot 1.01 & 1.02/ Block 311 Lots 1.01 & 1.02 
 

27) Letter dated 03/09/23 received 03/09/23 from Fallon & Company LLP, re: Reactivation 
Fee for 2023 to be $81.07 
 

28) Certified letter dated 03/03/23 received 03/10/23 from Paul V. Fernicola & Associates, 
LLC., re: 124 North Fifth Ave/ Block 323 Lot 2/ Applicant is reconstructing the garage to 
the same dimensions as it exited previously  

 
On Motion by Mr. Riley seconded by Mr. Booth and passed by the affirmative vote of all 

members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was ordered, 
received, and filed. 

 
 
IX.  Report of Executive Director for the March 15, 2023 Authority Meeting 
  
 Mr. Roguski reported that over the last month the Authority treated an average daily flow 
of 3.76 MGD and all discharge permit limits have been met.  
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that he has one resolution for consideration, regarding the purchase of 
two vehicles.  He mentioned that last month a non-compliance bid was rejected and there was 
authorization for rebid.  One bid was received from Pellegrino Chevrolet from Westville, NJ, 
however delivery terms indicated within the bid did not meet the bid requirements. They modified 
the bid terms of the delivery conditions to be late summer, but even that can’t be guaranteed 
because it’s all pending manufacturing process.  Mr. Roguski suggested rejecting the bid and have 
the Board consider authorization of negotiations for a purchase of new vehicles per N.J.S.A 
40A:11-5(3). He explained that the Authority can go out and negotiate to buy the two vehicles that 
were specified on the bids, which are a Ford F250 extended cab with a service body and the other 



 

 
 
 8 

is a Ford Explorer SUV mid-size.  Mr. Roguski reported that he knows of two dealerships that 
have these vehicles on their lots, and that the Authority is not to buy a vehicle exceeding the 
manufacturer’s suggested retail price.   
  
 Mr. Brown suggested Mr. Roguski go over the purchase price with the Board Members 
before the final purchase.  Mr. Riley stated that he trusts Mr. Roguski with purchase decision.  Mr. 
Roguski stated that he’ll call a Board Member to review before making the purchase.  Mr. Bonello 
explained that the statutes allow that after two failed bids you are allowed to negotiate directly 
with the dealership, however its always best to get a couple of different quotes. 
 
 The following resolution was presented:  

  
RESOLUTION 

 
 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
(hereinafter "the Authority") has previously solicited bids for the 
Purchase of Vehicles and rejected same under Resolution R17.2-
2023, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has again solicited bids for the 
Purchase of Vehicles,  and 
 
 WHEREAS the Authority has received a single bid from 
Pellegrino Chevrolet of Westville, New Jersey, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Pellegrino Chevrolet’s bid proposed to 
provide vehicles with delivery terms which did not meet the bid 
requirements. Therefore, the bid is defective and non-confirming, 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has recommended that 
the bid be rejected, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to negotiate for the 
purchase of new vehicles as permitted per N.J.S.A 40A:11-5(3), and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to purchase the two (2) 
vehicles as detailed in the above referenced specifications at a total 
cost not to exceed the manufacturer’s suggested retail price for said 
vehicles plus reasonable documentation, etc. fees per said 
negotiations.  
 



 

 
 
 9 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that: 
 
1. The Authority rejects the bid from Pellegrino Chevrolet, based on 
the failure to submit a bid for vehicles within the specified delivery 
timeframe. 
 
2. The Authority is authorized to negotiate for the purchase of new 
vehicles as permitted per N.J.S.A 40A:11-5(3). 
 
3. The Authority is authorized to purchase the two (2) vehicles as 
detailed in the above referenced specifications at a total cost not to 
exceed the manufacturer’s suggested retail price for said vehicles 
plus reasonable documentation, etc. fees per said negotiations. 
 
4. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized 
to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley     -AYE  
Mr. Booth  -AYE 
Mr. Brown   -AYE  
Mr. Larco     -AYE  
Mrs. Morris  -AYE  
 
Date:  March 15, 2023 
R3.3-23 
 

   **** 
 

Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.  
  
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved, and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

March 15, 2023 
 
 Mr. Bonello reported that he and Mr. Roguski went over the items on the agenda including 
the reimbursement for 370 Long Branch Avenue, in which he indicated that according to the statute 
you can only go back seven (7) years. He stated that, regarding the bids, once you have two failed 
bids you can then negotiate directly with the dealership.  



 

 
 
 10 

 Mr. Bonello had nothing further to report.  
 

On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by the 
Authority Counsel of and regarding each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects approved, confirmed, and ratified.  

 
 

XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since March 15, 2023 
  
 Mr. Fallon reported that he provided the Authority with two letters, one was for the 
connection fee calculation of $5,790.00, which is about $1,000.00 over the prior year.  The second 
one was for the reactivation fee of $81.07, which is down from the prior year.  
  
 Mr. Roguski stated that the following resolution authorizes the advertising of a public 
hearing for the new connection fee rate, scheduled for April 19, 2023, at 4:45 pm.  The public can 
then make any comments regarding the proposed rates and after all the comments are addressed 
and the Board ratifies the changes, the rates will go into effect. 
 
  Mr. Roguski reported that the current connection fee rate is $4,631.00 set back in 2020, 
going up to $5,790.00.  He stated that the Two Rivers Water Reclamation Authority’s connection 
fee is $5,740.00.  Mr. Roguski explained that a connection fee is what is charged when a new user 
comes in and wants to connect to the sewer system. The theory is if someone new is coming in, 
they need to pay back their fair share of the sanitary sewer infrastructure investments that other 
homeowners already paid for. 
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Riley offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth. 
 
 WHEREAS, Chuck Fallon, Long Branch Sewerage 
Authority Auditor, has made written reports to the Authority dated 
February 9, 2023 and March 9, 2023, both attached hereto and made 
a part hereof, regarding the recalculation of the Authority's 
connection fee and reactivation fee pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:14A-8; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, said February 9, 2023 report recalculates the 
connection fee at $5,790.00 per unit for all residential connectors 
and a per gallon per day connection fee of $28.06 per gallon for all 
non-residential connectors, and said March 9, 2023 report 
recalculates the system reactivation fee at $81.07 per reactivated 
user, and 



 

 
 
 11 

 
 WHEREAS, this new connection fee and reactivation fee 
will take effect upon ratification by the Authority after a public 
hearing scheduled for April 19, 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:14A-8 requires that notice of the 
proposed change in the connection fee and the time and place of the 
public hearing be published in at least two newspapers and mailed 
to the clerk of each municipality serviced by the Authority at least 
twenty days before the date the hearing is held and the new 
connection fee may take effect. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that: 
 
 1.  The Authority connection fee shall be increased from 
$4,631.00 to $5,790.00 per unit for all residential connectors, and 
the per gallon per day connection fee shall be increased from $21.77 
to $28.06 for all non-residential connectors, and the reactivation fee 
shall decrease from $111.00 to $81.07 per reactivated user, subject 
to ratification by the Authority after a public hearing scheduled for 
April 19, 2023, at 4:45 p.m., and that the Authority's Rules and 
Regulations are amended accordingly. 
 
 2.  All other terms of the existing Rules and Regulations 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
 3.  Pursuant to law, notice of the proposed connection fee 
and time and place of the connection fee public hearing shall be 
published in the Link and the Asbury Park Press and sent to clerks 
of the municipalities serviced by the Authority. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE  
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown  - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris   - AYE  
 
Date: March 15, 2023 
R4.3-23 
Exhibit B & C   

 
**** 

 



 

 
 
 12 

 Mr. Fallon had nothing further to report. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Larco, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 

  
 

XII. Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of 
Actions taken Since March 15, 2023 
 
 Ms. Brasefield stated that the redevelopment projects have been a little slow. The Franklin 
Beach Townhomes will soon start, they have sent in shop drawings; besides that, it’s been quiet.  

 
Ms. Brasefield reported that, regarding the Railroad Crossing Improvements, Colliers has 

been in touch with DEP to get authorization to bid and are hoping it can go out to bid soon.  
 
Regarding the Hoey Pump Station Force Main, the contractor is still waiting to get manhole 

covers, which is the final punch list item for that project before it can be closed out. 
 
The Sludge Holding System project is substantially complete.  The contractor has received 

a final punchlist which incorporated Colliers’, Mr. Roguski’s  & Mr. Grieb’s comments and the 
contractor has agreed to do all punchlist items. 

 
Regarding the I & I Study and Improvements, there are some minor revisions that were 

made to the plans/specs so they can then be approved.  
 
Regarding the Solar Feasibility Study, both Colliers and Mr. Roguski followed up with 

emails with no response.  
 
Regarding the Planning Document for Infrastructure Bill, everything has been uploaded to 

the DEP’s website. Colliers will schedule a pre-application meeting with DEP to see what the 
potential for principal forgiveness is. Mr. Roguski agreed and stated that it will be a good idea to 
have the meeting and see if there will be any principal forgiveness.  

 
Regarding the WWTP Expansion Study, the proposal is being finalized to confirm the 

correct scope. 
 
Regarding the Hoey Pump Station Improvements, a set of plans will be sent to Mr. Roguski 

for review. Ms. Brasefield stated that there was a meeting with Mr. Roguski and Mr. Grieb 
regarding a few hardships.  

 
Regarding the Window Lintel Replacement Evaluation, Ms. Brasefield stated that Mr. 

Roguski met with Colliers and walked the plant. Mr. Roguski stated that Will, the structural 
engineer from Colliers, walked the plant and identified the greatest priority windows and detailed 
how to address them to stabilize same. Mr. Roguski explained that Will authorized wooden 



 

 
 
 13 

framing around the windows/doors and installing a few wooden column supports which would 
stabilize the lintels and buy the Authority some time.  Ms. Brasefield stated she will coordinate 
with Will and prepare a revised proposal. 

 
Regarding the Annual Repair Contract, Ms. Brasefield will check on the status.   
 
Mr. Brown stated that the train station will eventually become a metropolitan transit system 

and he wanted to know if there was going to be any commercial space added. Ms. Brasefield 
replied that if they add commercial properties, they will have to submit plans. Mr. Roguski stated 
that the area is a tough area for sanitary sewer capacity, but when time comes, they will have to 
submit a will serve letter and it will be treated like any other new application.  

 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Consulting Engineer of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and 
they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 

 
 
XIII. Transfers, if any. 

 
The transfers are as listed. 
 

 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mrs. Morris, and passed 
by the affirmative vote all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain approving the Authority 
Transfers for the month of February 2023 as listed. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 15th DAY OF MARCH 2023 PURSUANT 
TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM IS PRESENT 
that the Authority hereby approves the Transfers made for the month 
of February 2023 as submitted by the Executive Director and orders 
said report received and filed. 

 
 
XIV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 March 15, 2023 Authority Meeting 
 
  
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain.  
 
 

 



 

 
 
 14 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 15th DAY OF MARCH 2023 PURSUANT 
TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM IS PRESENT, 
the List of Bills for the month of February 2023 are found regular 
and payment of each and all, thereof is authorized to be paid out of 
the Revolving Fund, General Fund, Revenue Fund or Collection 
Account as indicated on the said List of Bills attached to the 
Executive Director’s Report. 

 
 
XV. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 
 
 None 
 
 
XVI. Old Business 
 

None 
 
 

XVII. New Business 
  
 Mr. Roguski reported that he has a few items to discuss and update the Board. He stated 
that in the collection system, the jet vac truck went down and needs repairs.  The jet vac truck was 
driven up to North Jersey for repairs and the Authority is currently operating with a rental truck.  
The rental truck is $13,500 per month.  Mr. Roguski stated that the Authority is also looking to 
purchase a smaller jet vac truck since it does not require a CDL driver’s license to be driven.  
 

He mentioned that even the small jet vac truck is not cheap as they run about $300,000.00 
to $400,000.00, while the bigger truck runs about $650,000.00 and up.  He also stated that the lead 
time for these trucks is about a year.  Mr. Roguski explained that there might be a smaller demo 
truck available in Massachusetts which the Authority might rent and test. He stated that it will 
work for small jobs and laterals, and if somehow the Authority runs into a big problem, we know 
that our neighbor authorities will help, if need be, just as if it was the other way around. Mr. 
Roguski explained that the good news about renting the smaller truck is if you decide to purchase 
it, some of money that was spent on the rental will come off the purchase price.  
 
 Mr. Roguski explained that he is trying to eliminate the need for CDL licenses as much as 
possible. He continued that the Authority will always need personnel with CDL licenses but not 
to operate the small jet vac truck. He continued to state that there are a couple different issues with 
the collection crew that might be discussed under executive session at a different time. Mr. Roguski 
explained that one of the collection system employees is going on paternity leave for three months, 
so having the small vac truck would mean you could move employees around that don’t 



 

 
 
 15 

specifically have a CDL license. 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that on the operator’s side, there is one operator that is considering 
retiring by years end. He has put his papers in with the pension for retirement. Mr. Roguski stated 
that he’s starting the process off filling that position and he would like to have an operator in place 
when the employee retirees.  
 
 Mr. Riley questioned if there are any special requirements for the position.  Mr. Roguski 
replied that they should have some environmental/ biological knowledge and, they must have 
potential to grow and get a license. Mr. Roguski stated that the ideal candidate would already have 
an S1 license, but that could be hard to find. However, he’s looking for a candidate that has 
potential to get the license.  
 
 Mr. Brown suggested looking into the high school and trade schools. He questioned if there 
is a way to have a program to give students an option.  Mr. Roguski replied that he reached out to 
the high school previously to see if there was any interest in the field. He explained that training a 
high schooler in the plant is not a good idea. He continued to state that in the operator position, 
you want someone that has working experience. The utility position is more of an entry level high 
school position, not the operator position.  Mr. Roguski stated that Monmouth County Vocational 
School offers wastewater training courses, so if a high schooler went and took the class, it would 
show initiative. 
 

 
XVIII  Adjournment at 3:59 p.m. 
  

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Booth seconded by Mr. Brown, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the meeting 
was adjourned at 3:59 p.m. 
 
 
 
                                                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 

          
      

 _____________________________________ 
 David G. Brown, Secretary 

 
_______________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   



 

 
 
 1 

    LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 
 
 APRIL 3, 2023 

 
 

I. and II. Opening and Attendance at Meeting. 
 
 A Special Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:00 p.m., 
prevailing time, on Monday, April 3, 2023, by the Executive Director, Thomas Roguski, both in 
person and electronically via telecommunication conference, attended by Mr. Riley, Mr. Booth, Mr. 
Brown, Mr. Larco and Mrs. Morris.  
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Special Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, P.E., Executive Director; John 
L. Bonello, Esq., of the firm Manna & Bonello; and Elisabete Vieira, Secretary. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 

 
Adequate Notice of this Special Public Meeting has been provided by publication 
thereof in the Link as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press as a 
“legal” advertisement on March 31, 2023, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
March 29, 2023, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West Long 
Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective offices and 
for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  
 

 
IV. Public Participation. 
  
 Mr. Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present.  
 
 Mr. Lepore mentioned that all Governmental/City/Council meetings salute the flag prior to 
the start of the meeting.   His suggestion was for the Authority to do the same. Mr. Bonello replied 
that it was a very good suggestion.  
 
 Mr. Lepore then questioned if this meeting was a closed confidential matter or would he be 
able to participate.   Mr. Bonello responded that this is not a closed session, and instead it’s a public 
one. 
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that, out of concern for the Authority, was the resignation of Authority 
employee a personal matter or did it have something to do with the Authority. Mr. Roguski answered 
that it was a personal matter due to a change of industry/career. 
 



 

 
 
 2 

 Mr. Lepore had nothing further to state and thanked the Board.  
 
 On Motion by Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting was 
closed. 
 
 
V. Human Resources Personnel 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that the Authority had a resignation last week of one of its 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operators.  He stated that there was a resume submitted to the 
Authority prior to this resignation that was kept on file. The Authority reached out and interviewed 
this applicant, Thomas MacGowan.  Mr. Roguski explained that he’s qualified to be a Wastewater 
Treatment Operator but currently does not have a license. The matter was discussed with the 
Personnel Committee, who recommend hiring Mr. MacGowan. The Authority feels that Mr. 
MacGowan has enough background knowledge to pass the test and obtain the license when time 
comes.  
 
 The following resolution was presented:  

 
RESOLUTION 

 
 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that it hereby ratifies and approves the hiring of Thomas MacGowan 
as Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator effective May 1, 2023, or at 
a starting date thereafter and prior thereto as determined by the 
Executive Director, at a rate of compensation of $28.40 per hour.  This 
resolution and employment are conditional upon Thomas MacGowan 
successfully completing a pre-employment physical test, drug test, 
alcohol test, and background check, all to the sole satisfaction of the 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority.  This resolution and employment 
will become void should Thomas MacGowan not successfully 
complete a pre-employment physical test, drug test, alcohol test, and 
background check, all to the sole satisfaction of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 3 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE  
Date: April 3, 2023 
R1.4s-23 

 
 

VI.  Adjournment at 3:05 p.m. 
  

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Booth seconded by Mrs. Morris, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the meeting 
was adjourned at 3:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 

          
      

 _____________________________________ 
 David G. Brown, Secretary 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   










































































































































